
Billie Richert 

From: Billie Richert 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:12 PIUI 
To: Dan Lyzinski (Dan.Lyzinsl<i@nnjcfc.coop); Thomas Hall 
Subject: Century Agreements Case No. 2013-00221 Procedural Schedule 
Attachments: Procedural Order (2013-00221).pdf 

Please find attached the procedural schedule for the Century Agreements case. Also, if you want to have a call later this 
week to discuss the Century rate case hearing, please let me know. 

Regards, 

Billie 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

RECEIVED 
SEPO 3 2013 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

The infomiation contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nalune. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infomiation by persons or 
entities oUierthan the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 
From: Thomas Hall <Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:41 PM 
To: Billie Richert; Dan Lyzinski 

Subject: Re: Century Agreements Case No. 2013-00221 Procedural Schedule 

Would Thurs work? 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Thomas Hall 
Regional Vice President 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Office: 703-467-2746 
Cell: 703-483-1398 
Fax: 703-467-5653 

From: BiUie Richert [Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: 07/09/2013 01:12 PM EST 
To: Dan Lyzinski; Thomas Hall 
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

The infonnation contained in this transmisston is intended only for the person or entity to which it is direcliy addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confld^tial and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infonnatkin by persons or 
entities ottter lhan ttie intended redpient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infomiation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 

The information contained in this transmission is Intended only for ttie person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, tNs information by persons or 
entitles other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the informalion contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone or make any other use of the information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Billie Richert 
Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:43 PM 
'Thomas Hall"; Dan Lyzinski 
R E ; Centujy Agreements Case No. 2013-00221 Procedural Strfiedule 

Yes. t have an IRMC meeting in the inorning. Afternoon works for me. 

From: Thomas Hall [mailto:Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:41 PM 
To: Billie Richert; Dan Lyzinski 
&jbject: Re: Century Agreements Case No, 2013-00221 Procedural Schedule 

Would Thurs work? 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Thomas Hall 
Regional Vice E>resident 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Office: 703-467-2746 
Cell: 703-483-1398 
Fax: 703-467-5653 

From: Biilie Richert [Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
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
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The Information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or witity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intend«l reo'i^ent is not allowed. If you receive ttiis message and the Information contained ttierein by effor, please contact Oie sender and 
delete ttie material from your/any storage medium. 

The nformatiw contained in this transmission is ir^ended only for ttie person or enttty to whteh it Is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidenfial and/or private nature. Any review, reb^nsmission, disseminaHon or ottier use of, or taking of any actkjn in reliance upon, this inforniatton by persons or 
entittes ottier ttian ttie intended reciptent is not allowed. If you receive this message and ttie infomisUon contained ttierein by enor, please contact ttie sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 

This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone or make any other use ofthe information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Billie Richert 
S e n t Thursday, July 11.2013 9:35 PM 
To: jchilds@cobank.com 
Subject Fwd: Press Release Issued 
Attachments: Big Rivers Press Release July 11 2013.pdf 

Fyi 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™ril, an AT&T 40 LTE smartphone 

Original message 
From: "Rose, Kevin" <Kevin.Rose@moodys.com> 
Date: 
To: Billie Richert <Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com> 
Cc: Chris Warren <Christopher.Warren@bigrivers.com> 
Subject: Press Release Issued 

Billie and Chris: 

Attached is the press release we issued and posted to our website a short while ago. 

Kevin Rose 
Global InfiBstructure and Finance Group 
212.553.0389 tel 
646.256.2741 mobile 
212.298.6466 fax 
kevtn.rose@moodvs.com 

Moody's Investors Service 
7 World Trade Center 
250 Greenwich St. 
New York, NY 10007 

www.moodys.com 

The information contained i n t h i s e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, i s 
c o n f i d e n t i a l and may not be d i s c l o s e d without our express permission. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t or an employee or agent responsible for d e l i v e r i n g t h i s message to the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , you are hereby n o t i f i e d that you have r e c e i v e d t h i s message i n e r r o r 
and that any review, dissemination, d i s t r i b u t i o n or copying of t h i s message, or any 
attachment thereto, i n whole or i n part, i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you have received 
t h i s message i n e r r o r , please immediately n o t i f y us by telephone, fax or e-mail and 
delete the message and a l l of i t s attachments. Thank you. Every e f f o r t i s made to keep 
our network free from v i r u s e s . You should, however, review t h i s e-mail message, as w e l l 
as any attachment thereto, for v i r u s e s . We take no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y and have no l i a b i l i t y 
for any computer v i r u s which may be t r a n s f e r r e d v i a t h i s e-mail message. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Billie Richert 
S e n t Thursday, July 11, 2013 9:36 PM 
To: Dan.Ly2inski@nrucfc.c00p; Tliorrias.Hall@nrucfc.coop 
Subject Fwd: Press Release Issued 
Attachments: Big Rivers Press Release July 11 2013.pdf 

Fyi. I'm out at informal conference in Frankfort. Hope to speak with you Monday. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™UL an .AT&T 4G L TE smartphone 

Original message 
From: "Rose, Kevin" <Kevin.Rose@moodys,com> 
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
Global Infrastructure and Finance Group 
212.553.0389 tel 
646.2562741 mobile 
212.298.6466 fex 
kevin.rose(g>,moodvs.com 

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
t h i s message i n error, please immediately n o t i f y us by telephone, fax or e-mail and 
delete the message and a l l of i t s attachments. Thank you. Every e f f o r t i s made to keep 
our network f r e e from v i r u s e s . You should, however, review t h i s e-mail message, as well 
as any attachment thereto, f o r v i r u s e s . We take no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y and have no l i a b i l i t y 
f o r any computer v i r u s which may be t r a n s f e r r e d v i a t h i s e-mail message. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Dan Lyzinski <Oan.Lyzinski@nn]Cfc.«>op> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16. 2013 2:55 PM 
To: JRT) Milter 
C c : Bi»e R i c t o t Thomas Hall 
Sui^ect: R E : Brief confiBrence caH 

For me too. 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Dan Lyzinski 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Ph.: (703)467-2741 
Fax: (703)467-5653 

I From: 

I "Jim Miller" <jmiller@smsmlaw.com> 

To: 
—> 

I 
— > 

I "Billie Richert" <Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com>, "Thomas Hall" <Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop> 

I > 
| C c : I 
1 > 

I "Dan Lyzinski" <Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop> 
>—. 

> 
Date: | 

> 

107/16/201303:52 PM 

I > 
I Subject: | 
I > 
> 
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I RE: Brief conference call 
> 

I 
I 

Any time in that range works for me. 

Jim 

James M. Miller 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street 
P.O. Box 727 
Owensboro, KY 42302-0727 
Telephone (270) 926-4000 
Direct Dial (270) 691-1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use ofthe intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use ofthe contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at 
(270) 926-4000. 
From: Billie Richert (mailto:Billle.Richert(S)bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16,2013 2:18 PM 
To: Thomas Hall; Jim Miller 
Cc: Dan Lyzinski 

Subject: RE: Brief conference call 

Jim, 

How's Thursday look for you? I'm available from 2 - 5:00 p.m. CDT? 

Billie 

From: Thomas Hall [mailto:Thomas.Hall(5)nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:12 PM 
To: Billie Richert; Jim Miller 
Cc: Dan Lyzinski 
Subject: Re: Brief conference call 

Today is shot unless its before 3:00 CDT. Wed is out. Thursday could work. 

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
Cell: 703^83-1398 
Fax: 703-467-5653 

From: Billie Richert [Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: 07/16/2013 02:03 PM EST 
To: Jim Miller <jmiller@smsmlaw.com> 
Cc: Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzinski 
Subject: Brief conference call 

Jim, 
I'd like to set-up a brief conference call to provide Tom and Dan some feedback on the Century rate case. Tom/Dan, 
when are you available? Jim and I are available any time after 3:30 CDT today or some time tomorrow if that works 
better for you. 

Thank you. 

Billie Richert, CPA, CITP 
VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed 
or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium. 

The information contained In this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed 
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

This may contain information that Is confidential or privileged. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make 
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any other use of the infonmation set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail. 
This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message {or 
responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make 
any other use of the information set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Thomas Hall <Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop> 
Tuesday, July 16, 3:05 PM 
Biliie Richert 
Jim Miller; Dan Lyzinski 
Re: Brief conference call 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject-

Billie, 

If you could circle a dial in for 4:00 eastern that would work. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jul 16, 2013, at 2:18 PM, "Billie Richert" <Billie.Richert<abiRrivers.com> wrote: 

Jim, 
How's Thursday look for you? I'm available from 2 - 5:(X) p.m. CDT? 

From: Thomas Hall [mailto:Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:12 PM 
To: Billie Richert; Jim Miller 
Cc: Dan Lyzinski 
Subject: Re: Brief conference call 

Today is shot unless its before 3:00 CDT. Wed is out Thursday could work. 

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

From: Billie Richert fBiUie.Richert@bigrivers.com1 
Sent: 07/16/2013 02:03 PM EST 
To: Jim Miller <)miller@5msmlaw.com> 
Cc: Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzinski 
Subject: Brief conference call 

Jim, 
I'd like to set-up a brief conference call to provide Tom and Dan some feedback on the Century rate 
case. Tom/Dan, when are you available? Jim and I are available any time after 3:30 CDT today or some 
time tomorrow if that works better for you. 

Biilie 
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
IVlobile: (270) 577*6221 

The informaSdn contained in this trahsrhission Is intended only for the person or entity to which if is dltectly addressed or copied. It may 
contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any acBon in 
reliance upon, this infonnation by p^sons or entities ottier ttian the intended redpient Is not alfowed. If you receive ttiis message and ttie 
infomiatton contained ttierein by error, please contact the sender and delete ttie material from your/any storage medium. 

The informatton contained in this transmission is intended only for ttie person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may 
contain material of confidential and/ix private nature. Any review, retransmssion, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any actton in 
reliance upon, ttiis information by persons or entities ottier than ttie intended recipient is not altowed. If you receive ttils message and the 
infomnatton contained ttierein by error, please contact the sender and delete ttie material fl-om your/any storage medium. .. 

Tlds may contain iiifoithation that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee 
indicated in this mess^e (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should 
not copy or deliver this nlessage to anyone Of make any other use Of the infonnation set forth 
herein. In such c^e, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-
mail. 

This may contam information that is confidential or pfi\aleged. I f you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone or make any other use of the information set forth 
herein. In such casej yoa should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-rnail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Billie Richert 
Tuesday. July 16, 2013 3:43 PM 
'Thomas Hair 
Jim Miller; Dan Lyzinski 
R E : Brief conference call 

S e n t 
To: 
Cc: 
Subiect: 

Will do. 

From: Thomas Hall [mailto:Thoma5.Hall@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Turaday, July 16, 2013 3:05 PM 
To: Billie Richert 
Cc: Jim Miller; Dan Lyzinski 
Subjcict: Re: Brief confei^nce call 

If you could circle a dial in for 4:00 eastern that would work. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jul 16, 2013, at 2:18 PM, "Billie Richert" <Billie.Richert(S)bigrivers.com> wrote: 

How's Thursday look for you? I'm available from 2 - 5:00 p.m. CDT? 

From: Thomas Hall [mailto:Thomas.Hall@nrucft:.coop] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2013 2:12 PM 
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

From: Billie Richert [Billie.Richert(Sibigrivers.com] 
Sent: 07/16/̂ 013 02:03 PM EST 
To: Jim Miller <imiller@smsmlaw.com> 

Billie, 

Jim, 

Billie 
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Cc: Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzmski 
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

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to wrtilch it is directly addressed or copied. It may 
corAain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action KI 
reliance upon, this infixmation t>y persons or entities ottier than the bitended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and Uie 
infomiatton contained ttierein by error, ptease contact ttie sender and delete ttie material from your/any storage medium. 

The infonnation contained in this transmssion is Intended only for ttie person or entity to whidi it Is direcUy addressed or copied, it may 
contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dIsseminaUon or other use of, or taking of any actton in 
reliance upon, this infomiation by persons or entities ottier than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive ttiis message and the 
infomiatton conlair»d therein by enor, please contact ttie sender and delete the material firom your/any storage medium. 

This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should 
not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make any other use ofthe information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-
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

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dan Lyzinski <Dan.Lyzinski@naicfc.coop> 
Monday, July 22, 2013 10:11 AM 
Billie Richert 
A few questions 

Billie, 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

It was good news to hear that the Sieira Club was denied intervention before the Commission on the Century Contract. 

I am trying to put together an update to others within CFC on Big Rivers and have a few questions, if you could answer for 
me as follows: 

How much cash do you have on hand (since you paid off the PCBs in June)? 
VWiat v/as the dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan? 
What does that mean for the residential and other industrial customers, i.e., % rate increase for each group? 
Can you provide a schedule ofthe capital expenditures over the next 12-18 months? 
Have you had any recent discussions with RUS regarding your loan application? 

I appreciate your cooperation on these questions. Let me know if you have any questions. 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Dan Lyzinski 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Ph.: (703) 467-2741 
Fax: (703) 467-5653 

This may contain infonnation that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery o f this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone or make any other use of the information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 

Thanks, 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

BHIie Richert 
Monday, July 22, 2013 10:15 AM 
"Dan Lyzinski' 
R E : A few questions 

Dan, 
I will get answers to these questions for you. Hope you have a good day. 

Regards, 
Billie 

From: Dan Lyzinski [mailto:Dan.Lyzinskl@nrucfc.cx>op] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:11 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Subject: A few questions 

Billie, 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

It was good news to hear that the Sierra Club was denied intervention before the Commission on tfie Century Contract 

I am trying to put together an update to others within CFC on Big Rivers and have a few questions, if you could answer for 
me as fbllovi^: 

How much cash do you have on hand (since you paid off the PCBs in June)? 
What was the dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan? 
What does that mean for the residential and other industrial customers, i.e., % rate increase for each group? 
Can you provide a schedule of the capital expenditures over the next 12-18 months? 
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
Subjadk 
Attachments: 

BHIie Richeit 
Monday, July 22, 2013 5:02 PM 
'Dan Lyzinskr 
R E : A few questions 
2013-14 CapitaLxtex 

Dan, 
Please see responses below. Let me know if you need additional information or clarification. 

From: Dan Lyzinski [maitto:Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:11 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Subject: A few questions 

Billie, 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

It was good news to hear that the Sierra Club was denied intervention before the Commission on the Century Contract 

1 am trying to put together an update to others within CFC on Big Rivers and have a few questions, if you could answer for 
me as follows: 

How much cash do you have on hand {since you paid off the PCBs in June)? 

As of June 30, 2013 we had $67,033,863 in our general fund and $23,760,146 in our CAPEX 
Reserve Account (formerly the Transition Reserve). 

What was the dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan? 

The dollar amount ofthe rate increase for the loss of Alcan was $70,400,000 but of this 
amount, $23,700,000 is 'rolled over' from the Century rate case. This means that in the 
Century rate case, Alcan's share of that increase was $23,700,000, so in the Alcan rate case we 
have to inciude this same amount in the total ask of $70,400,000. This $23,700,000 is 
reallocated to the other two classes as Alcan is now gone. The total ASK for the two combined 
cases is $115,300,000. 

What does that mean for the residential and other industrial customers, i.e., % rate increase for each group? 

Without the reserve o f fset , in the Alcan rate case the Wholesale percentage increases are 31% 
and 26%, respectively for the Rurals and Large Industrials; and 21% and 25% for the Retail 
increases for the Rurals and Large Industrials, respectively. We are proposing to use the 
reserves to offset the entire $70,400,000 ask in the Alcan rate case which, in essence, offsets 
$23,700,000 ofthe Century rate increase, as well. 

Can you provide a schedule of the capital expenditures over the next 12-18 months? 

Please see attached. We can discuss further at your convenience. We've attached the 2013 
reforecasted capital expenditures and the 2014 budgeted capital expenditures. 

Have you had any recent discussions with RUS regarding your loan application? 
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We confirmed with RUS they have received our application. They will not begin the actual 
review of the application until after the start of the new fiscal year or October 1, 2013. 

I appreciate your cooperation on these questions. Let me l<now if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

CFC; Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Dan Lyzinski 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Ph.:(703)467-2741 
Fax:(703)467-5653 

This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. I f you are not the addressee indicated in this 
message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone or make any other use of the infonnation set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Dan Lyzinski '<Dan.Lyzjnski@nnicfc.coop> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 6:41 AM 
To: galleRichett 
Subject: R E : A few questions 
Attachments: 2013-14 Capital.xisx 

Billie, 

Thanks. This is very helpful. Just a few follow-up questions. How long 
will the reserves last to offset the Alcan rate increase? On the capital 
expenditures, when do you expect to begin the projects and when will you need funds? 

Thanks, 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Daii Lyzinski 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Ph.:(703)467-2741 
Fax:(703)467-5653 

I——~~> 
I From: | 

I Billie Richert <Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com> | 

I >̂ 
I To: I 
I - - — > 

I Dan Lyzinski <Dan.Lyzinski©nrucfc.coop> 

I — — > 
i Date: I 

> i - „ • . _ - ^ . . ^ ^ ^ 

[07/22/2013 06:03 PM | 

I > 

I Subject: | 
I > 

> — ~ ; _ . . . „ . ^...^ ^ v — - T - - ^ r - - - • ; — , 

I RE: A few questions | 
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> I 

Dan, 
Please see responses below. Let rne kriow if you need additionalinformation ordarification. r 

From: Dan Lyzinski (mailto:Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Monday, July 22,2013 10:11 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Subject: A few questions 

Billie, 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

It was good news to hear that the Sierra Club was denied intervention before the Commission on the Century Contract. 

I am trying to put together an upiJate to others within CFC on Big Rivers and have a few questions, if you could answer 
for me as follows: 

How much cash do you have on hand (since you paid off the PCBs in June)? 
As of June 30, 2013 we had §67,033,863 in our general fund and §23,760,146 in our CAPEX Reserve Account (formerly 
the Transition Reserve). 

What was the dollar amount of the i-ate increase fbr the loss of Alcan? 
The dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan was 
$70,400,000 but Of thiis amount, §23,700,000 is 'rolled over* from the Century rate case. This means that in the Century 
rate case, Alcan's share of that Increase was $23,700,000, so iii the Alcan rate case vye have to include this same amount 
in the total ask of §70,400,000. This §23,700,000 is reallocated to the other two classes as Alcan is now gone. The total 
ASK fof the two combined cases is §115,300,000. 

What does that mean for the residential and other industrial customers, i.e., % rate increase for each group? 
Without the reserve offset, in the Alcan rate case the Wholesale percentage increases are 3l% and 26%, respectively for 
the Rurals and Large Industrials; and 21% and 25% for the Retail increases for the Rurals and Large Industrials, 
respectively. We are proposing to use the reserves to offset the entire §70,400,000 ask in the Alcan rate case which, in 
essence, offsets §23,700,000 ofthe Century rate increase, as well. 

Can you provide a schedule ofthe capital expenditures over the next 12 -
18 months? 
Please see attached. We can discuss further at your convenience. We've attached the 2013 reforecasted capital 
expenditures and the 2014 budgeted capital expenditures. 

Have you had any recent discussions with RUS regarding your loan application? 
We confirmed with RUS they have received our application. They will not begin the actual review pf the application until 
after the start of the new fiscal year or October 1, 2013. 

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

This may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make 
any other use of the information set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail.(See attached file: 2013-14 CapitaLxIsx) This may contain information that is confidential or 
privileged. If you are not the addressee Indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such 
person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make any other use of the information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 

Case No. 2013-00199 
Attachment (Public) to Response to SC l-26(a) 

Witness: Billie J . Richert 
Page 24 of 77 



Billie Richeit 

Frwn: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

BHIie Richert 
Tuesday, July 23,2013 8:33 AM 
•Dan Lyzinski' 
R E : A few questions 

Dan, 

Please see below. Thank you. 

—Original Message— 

From: Dan Lyzinski [mailto:Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23,2013 6:41 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Subject: RE: A few questions 

Thanks. This is very helpfuL Just a few follow-up questions. How long will the reserves last to offset the Alcan rate 
increase? 

The Economic Reserve (for both the rural class and large industrial class) will be depleted in July 2014), The Rural 
Economic Reserve (rural class only) will be depleted in April 2015. If we did not offset the Alcan rate case increase with 
the reserves, the Economic Reserve was scheduled to be depleted in April 2015 and the Rural Economic Reserve in 
March 2017. 

On the capital 
expenditures, when do you expect to begin the projects and when will you need funds? 

Dan, this depends on when we file the financing case with the PSC so the clock starts ticking on the approval process. 
This needs to take place before the parties can execute the agreements. At a minimum the financing case would take 93 
days which includes the 33 day appeal period. I can call you to discuss further if you like. 

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
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(Billie Richert <Blllie.Richert@bigrlvers.com> 

I-
iTo: 

I Dan Lyzinski <Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop> 
> 

-> 
Date: | 

> 

107/22/2013 06:03 PM 
> 

I > 
I Subject: | 
I > 

I RE: A few questions 
> 

Dan, 
Please see responses below. Let me know if you need additional information or clarification. 

From: Dan Lyzinski [mailto:Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop3 
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

I am trying to put together an update to others within CFC on Big Rivers and have a few questions, if you could answer 
for me as follows: 

How much cash do you have on hand (since you paid off the PCBs in June)? 
As of June 30,2013 we had §67,033,853 in our general fund and §23,760,146 in our CAPEX Reserve Account (formerly 
the Transition Reserve). 

What was the dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan? 
The dollar amount of the rate increase for the loss of Alcan was 
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$70,400,000 but of this amount, $23,700,000 is 'rolled over' from the Century rate case. This means that in the Century 
rate case, Alcan's share of that increase was $23,700,0(X), so in the Alcan rate case we have to include this same amount 
in the total ask of $70,400,000. This $23,700,000 is reallocated to the other two classes as Alcan is now gone. The total 
ASK for the two rambined cases is $115,300,000. 

What does that mean for the residential and other industrial customers, i.e., % rate increase for each group? 
Without the reserve offeet, in the Alcan rate case the Wholesale percentage increases are 31% and 26%, respectively for 
the Rurals and Large Industrials; and 21% and 25% for the Retail increases for the Rurals and Large Industrials, 
respectively. We are proposing to use the reserves to offset the entire $70,400,000 ask in the Alcan rate case which, in 
essence, offtets $23,700,(X)0 ofthe Century rate increase, as well. 

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
We confirmed with RUS they have received our application. They will not begin the actual review of the application until 
after the start of the new fiscal year or October 1,2013. 

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
telephone or e-mall.(See attached file: 2013-14 Capital.xisx) This may contain information that is confidential or 
privileged. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such 
person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make any other use of the information set forth 
herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: BMe Richert 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24. 2013 7:47 AM 
To: Thomas.HaDGnnicfc.coop; Dan.Lyzinskifinnicfc.coop 
Subjset: Any uipdste 

Good morning. I was wondering i f you have an update for me? Thank you. 

Sent via the Sarasnng Galaxy S™11I, an A T & T 4G L T E smartphone 
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Billie Richert 

Subject 

Sent-
To: 
C c : 

From: Dan Lyzinski <Dan.Lyzin5ki@nrucfc.c00p> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 11:08 AM 
Billie Richert; Mark Bailey 
Thomas Hall 
Coleman Award 

Mark and Billie, 

Tom and I would like to Congratulate you and your staff on receiving the Navigant GKS Award for Operational Excellence 
at the Coleman station. 

Please let your staff at the Coleman plant know that CFC appreciates their excellent accomplishment. 

Congratulations!! 

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
any other use ofthe information set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Lawrence Saunders <Lawrence.Saunder5@nrucfc.c00p> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 11:10AM 
Mark Baitey 
Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzinski; Billie Richert 
ConsratulationsiU 

Sent: 
To: 
C c : 
Subfect: 

Mark, this is just a short note to congratulate you and your team for an extraordinary accomplishment. I saw the press 
release where the Coleman Station was named by Navigant as the "Top Performing" coal fired generating plant in its 
category, which is no small achievement. This award is a testament to your leadership and a operating team at the 
Coleman Station that has not taken their "eyes off of the ball" during a challenging period in Big Rivers' history. Well 
done! 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Lawrence Saunders 
Vice President, Portfolio Management, G&T 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Office: 703-467-2756 or toll-free 800-424-2954 
Fax: 703-467-5653 

This may contain Information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of this message to such person), you should not copy or deliver this message to anyone or make 
any other use ofthe information set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-maiL 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Sutiject: 

Billls Richert 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:24 PM 
'Dan Lyzinski' 
R E : Coleman Award 

Thank you Dan. 

—Original Message— 
From: Dan Lyzinski [mailto:Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop] 
Sent: Thursday, July 25,2013 11:08 AM 
To: Billie Richert; Mark Bailey 
Cc: Thomas Hall 
Subject: Coleman Award 

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

Congratulations]! 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Dan Lyzmski 

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
any other use of the Information set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 
From: 
S e n t 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Billie Richeit 
TTiursday, July 25, 2013 3:28 PM 
Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzinski (Dan.Ly2inski@nrucfc.coop) 
FW: Accounting/Finance Announcement 
ACCOUNTING ANNOUNCEMaiTS0001.PDF 

FYI 

—Or'^lnal Message— 
From: Marty Littrel 
Sent: Thursday, July 25,2013 2:46 PM 
To: All Big Rivers H a All Coleman; All ETand S; All Reid Green; All Wilson 
Subject: Accounting/Finance Announcement 

Big Rivers' Employees: 

Please see the Important announcement from Billie Richert, Vice President Accounting, Rates and Chief Financial Officer. 

MARTY LITTREL 
Managing Director Communications & Community Relations Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 
Direct (270)844-6153 
Martv.Littrel@bigrivers.com 

Thank you, 
Marty 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
S u t ^ : 

Billie Richert 
Friday, July 26, 2013 3:29 PM 
Thomas Hall; Can Lyzinski (Dan.Lyzinski@nmcfc.coop> 
Conference call next week with all parties re: Amended Revohfer 

Tom/Dan, 
I spoke with Carl and he is available next Thursday 10 -3 Eastern or anytime next Friday after 10:CK) a.m. Eastern. Jim 
and I are available as well. 

Thank you. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The information contained in this transmission is hiended only for the person or entity to which it Is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confldenlial and/or private nature. Any review, retransmisskHi, disseminatkin or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, tliis information by persons or 
entitles ottier ttian flie intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive ttiis message and the infomfiafion contained therein by error, ptease contact ttie sender and 
delete ttie material flrom youi/any storage medium. 

1 Case No. 2013-00199 
Attachment (Public) to Response to SC l-26(a) 

Witness: Billie J . Richert 
Page 33 of 77 



Billie Richert 

From: Thomas Hall <Thomas.Hall®nrucfc.coop> 
SOTt Friday, July 26, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: BiWe Richert 
C c : Dan Lyzinski (Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop) 

Subject: Re: Conference call next week with all parties re: Amended Revolver 

Thanks Billie. 

Dan, pick a time that works best for you and James, and I will try to dial in from the road. 

Have a good weekend Billie. We will be In touch next week. 

CFC: Created and Owned by America's Electric Cooperative Network 

Thomas Hall 
Regional Vice President 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporatkin 
20701 Cooperative Way 
Dulles, VA 20166 
Office: 703-467-2746 
Cell: 703-483-1398 
Fax: 703-467-5653 

I > 
I From: | 
I > 

I Billie Richert <Billie.Richert(S)bigrivers.com> | 

I To: I 
I > 

IThomas Hall <Thomas.Hall@nrucfc.coop>, "Dan Lyzinski (Dan.Lyzinski(5)nrucfc.coop)" <Dan.Lyzinski@nrucfc.coop> 
I 
> , 

I > 
j Date: j 
I > 

107/26/2013 04:29 PM 

Subject: 

I Conference call next week with all parties re: Amended Revolver | 
> 1 
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Tom/Dan, 
I spoke with Carl and he is available next Thursday 1 0 - 3 Eastern or anytime next Friday after 10:00 a.m. Eastern. Jim 
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
any other use ofthe informatton set forth herein. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
telephone or e-mail. 
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Billie Richert 

Attachments: 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
C c : 

BUlie Ridiert 
Tuesday. August 06,2013 10:43 AM 
Thomas Hall; Dan Lyzinski {Dan.Lyzinskl@nnicfc.coop) 
Nicholas R. Castlen 
S&P Report 
S&P Rating Report - Big Rivers Eleclric - Final 20130802.pdf 

Per attached, 

&-Sa lifi^ em, CTTP 
VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
IVlobile: (270) 577-6221 

The infonnation contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which il is dhecHy addressed or cqjied. It may contain material of 
conMenlial and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infonnation by persons or 
entities other than the intended redpient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained therein by emr, please corrtact ttie sender and 
delete ttie material firom your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
S s n h 
To: 
Subjact-
Attachments: 

Biltte Richert 
Wednesday. August 14, 2013 2:29 PM 
Oan Lya'nsid (Dan.Lyzinsl<i@nrucfc.coop}; Thomas Hall 
Order In Century Document Case 
201300221_08142013.pdf 

Per attached. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The infonnation contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is direcUy addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature, ^ry review, retransmission, disseminalion or other use of, or taicirig of any action in reliance upon, this InformatiMi by persons or 
entities other th»i flie intended redpHert is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material ftom your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 
From: Billie Richert 
Sent: Friday. August 16.20131 .44 PM 
To: Thomas.HallQnrucfc.coop; Dan.Lyzinski@nnidc.coop 
Subject: Century rate case onier 

Received word we will receive order in three to four weeks. We are placing rates in effect Tuesday subject to 
refiind as planned. Wanted you to know. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™UL an AT&T 4G LTE .smartphone 
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BilEie Richert 
.KHie Rfchert 
FtWay. August 16i 2013 2:45 PM 
Thoinas.Halt@hrucfc,coop; Dah.l.yzinski@nrucic.cpop 
Centuiy Agreenients 

These were sighed yest^rd^y with date of August 19 and placed in escrow untii after our closing on the 
revolver^ 

Sent via (he Samsung Galaxy Sl>^\SX^ m AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent' 
To: 
Sul]j»ct: 

Tuesday. August 20,2013 4:02 PM 
Dan Lyzlnsid (Dan.Lyzinsid@nfljcfc.coop); Tltomas l-lall 
Update 

Tom/Dan, 

I realize you already have some of this information, but here is what I'm sending to our rating 
agencies and to others: 

Yesterday the closings of the CFC revolving line of credit amendment and the Century 
Transaction occurred. As of today, Century is being served by Kenergy with power purchased 
on the wholesale market at market-based prices. The CFC revolver remains in place with 
amendments that, among other things, avoid an automatic default caused by the termination 
late yesterday ofthe 2009 wholesale power agreement related to service by Big Rivers to 
Kenergy for Kenergy's obligations to Century under the 2009 retail service agreement. 

Big Rivers was notified by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) on August 16,2013 
we should receive a rate order in the 'Centur/ rate case in three to four weeks. On August 16, 
2013, our Board of Directors approved placing the 'Century' rate case rates into effect August 
20, 2013, subject to refund when we receive the final order. This means we are placing into 
effect the original ask of $74.5 million per the tariffs that Big Rivers filed with its application on 
January 15,2013. Please note two subsequent orders from the PSC resulted in this initial ask 
being reduced to $68,6 million. However, we concluded that we did not have the authority to 
Implement rates that were different than the rates in the proposed tariffs. We did not amend 
the application to file revised proposed tariffs during the case because Big Rivers could not 
allow for those tariffs to be suspended beyond August 20. 

Please call with any questions you may have. 

Regards, 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 
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Th« Infonnatian contained lr\ ttiis transmission is intended only for ttie person or entity to whicti it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or ottier use of, or talung of any action in reliance upon, tiiis infonnation by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infomiation contained ttierein by enor, please contact ttie sender and 
delale the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: BiNie Richert 
S e n t Monday, August 19. 2013 4:25 PM 
To: Dan.Lyzinst«@nnjcfc.coop; Thdma5.l-jall@nrucfc.coop 
Subject Thanl( you 

Just want to express our gratitude to CFC for extending and amending our revolver. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™ni, an AT&T 4G LTE .smartphone 
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Billie Richert 

From: Billie Richert 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:10 PM 
To: Childs, Jeff iBy (jchilds@cobank.com) 
Sutject: Case No. 2013-00221 
Attachments: Procedural Older (2013-00221).pdf 

Jeff, 

Attached is a copy of the Procedural Order for case number 2013-00221. The informal conference is scheduled for this 
Friday at 9:30 a.m., EDT, at the Commission's offices in Frankfort. Please call me If you have any questions. 

Billie 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
S e n t 
To: 
Subject: 

Ctiiids, Jeffrey <jchilds@cobank.com> 
Friday, July 12, 2013 9:39 A(ul 
Billie Richert 
R E : Press Release Issued 

Thanks Billie. 

î rom: Billie Richeit [mailto:Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:35 PM 
To: Childs, Jeffiey 
Subject: Fwd: Press Release Issued 

Sent via tlie Samsung Galaxy STMHI, an AT&T 4G L T E smartphone 

Original message 

From: "Rose, Kevin" <Kevin.Rose@,moodys.com> 

Date: 

To: BiUie Richert <Biliie.Richert@,bigrivers.com> 

Cc: Chris Warren <Christopher.Warren(g),bi grivers.com> 

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
kevin.rose@.moodvs.com 

Moody's Investors Service 
7 World Trade Center 
250 Greenwich St 
New York, NY 10007 

www.moodys.com 

The information contained i n t h i s e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, i s 
co n f i d e n t i a l and may not be d i s c l o s e d without our express permission. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t or an employee or agent responsible for d e l i v e r i n g t h i s message to the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , you are hereby n o t i f i e d that you have r e c e i v e d t h i s message i n error 

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
our network free from v i r u s e s . You should, however^ review t h i s e-mail message, as w e l l 
as any attachment thereto, for v i r u s e s . We take no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y and have no l i a b i l i t y 
for any computer v i r u s which may be t r a n s f e r r e d v i a t h i s e-mail message. 

The infomiation contained in ttiis tiansmisskm is intended only for the person or entity to wtiicti it Is directly addressed or ct^ied. It may contain m^erial of 
confidential and/or pnvate nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any actkin in reliance upon, this Information by persons or 
entitiefi other Sian ttie intended recipient is not alowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the m^edal from your^ny storage medium. 

Unkss lipectfitxilly sla^d, (i) this email does not create a legal relationship between CoBank, ACB, including its subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively "CoBank ") and 
the recipient, and (il) CoBaik disclaina any liabilityfor the conlent of Ihis email orfor the consequences of any actions taken on the basis cf the information provided 
in Ihis email or its attachments. This email is intended solely for the toe of ̂  intended recipient(s) and may conlain irformalion that is cotj/idenlkil, privileged or 
otherwise protectedfrom disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of Ihis email, please notify the sender, and delete itfrom your system. In conrnunicating via 
email with CoBank, you consent to the foregoing 
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Billie Richert 
From: B N H e f ^ e i t 
Smnt Monday, Jiriy 15, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: ChHds, Jeffiey {|child5@ccd)ank.com) 
Subject: FW: Financing Case OnJer 
Attachments: Final Ord^.pdf 

FYI 
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Billie Richert 

From: Chflds, Jeffrey <jchilds@cobank.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 3:25 PM 
To: BBHe Richert 
Subject: RE: Financing Case OnJer 

Looks like good news to me. Thanks for the update. 

Jeff 

From: Billie Richert [mailto:Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:23 PM 
To: Childs, Jeffrey 
Subject: FW: Rnancing Case Order 

FYI 

Unless specifically stated, (i) this email does not create a legal relationship between CoBonlc, ACB, induding Its subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively 'CoBanIc") ond 
the recipient, and (ii) CoBonlc disclaims any liability for the content this email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis ofthe information provided 
in this email or its attachments. This email is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s} ond may contain informotitm that is confidential, privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender, and delete it from your system. In communicating via 
email widi CoBank, you consent to the foregoing 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subiect: 
Attachments: 

ChHds, Jeffrey <jchilds@cobank.com> 
Monday. August 19, 2013 5:14 PM 
Marty Littrel; Biilie Riclrert 
CoBank's 2013 Sharing Sucxess Program 
Sharing Success applfcation fomi-final.pdf 

Marty and Billie, 

I'm pleased to report that CoBank has renewed the Sharing Success matching grant program. The CoBank board of 
directors has committed S3 million in 2013 to match donations by cooperatives to non-profit organizations across the 
country. Contributions are available on a one per customer, dollar-for-dollar matching basis, from a minimum of $1,000 
to a maximum of $5,000 per customer. 

The Sharing Success application is attached. Other program information can be accessed 
here: www.cobank.com\sharingsuccess. To request a donation under the program, simply fill out the application and 
email it to me as soon as possible. Applications will be honored on a first-come-first-serve basis. All applications must 
be received by November 30,2013 in order to qualify. Payments will be made within 60 days following approval. 

I hope your cooperative will take advantage of this program which is designed to celebrate the vital role that your 
cooperative plays in the communities you sen/ice. We at CoBank truly feel that partnering with our electric cooperative 
customers in supporting worthy community causes will help make a positive difference in the lives of those we serve. 

Please let Kriss Porco (kporco@cobank.com: 303-740-4059) or me know if you have any questions. 

We look forward to receiving your application as we work together to serve our members, communities, and Rural 
America! 

Unless specifically stated, (i) tiiis emaii does not create a legal relationship between CoBank, ACB, including its subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively "CoBank") ond 
the recipient, and (li) CoBank disclaims any liability for the content of this email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis ofthe information provided 
in this email or its attachments. This email is intended solely for the use ofthe intended reclplent(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or 
odterwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the Intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender, and delete itfrom your system. In communicating via 
email with CoBank, you consent to the foregoing 

Best Regards, 
Jeff 

1 
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Billie Richert 

Subject 
Attachments: 

S e n t 
To: 
C c : 

From: BHIie Richert 
Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:43 AM 
Childs, Jeffrey (ichllds@cobank.com) 
Nicholas R. Castlen 
S&P Report 
S&P Rating Report - Big Rivers Eleclric - Final 20130802.pdf 

Per attached. 

CPA. COTP 
VP Accounting, l^tes and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270)827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270)577-6221 

The infomiation contained In this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which H is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other usa of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, INs infonnation by persons or 
antitiss other than tha intended redptonl is not aVowad. If you receive this message and the infomiation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from yoor/»iy storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Billie Richert 
Wednesday, August 14, 2013 2:31 PM 
Ch»ds, Jeffiey (jchilds@c<Aank.com) 
Order in Century Document Case 
26l300221_08142013.pdf 

Per attached. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Hendereon.KY 42420 

Corporate: {270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The Informatton contained in this transnilssion is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential aid/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended mdpient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infomnation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subject: 

Biilie Richeit 
Tuesday, August 20.2013 4:01 PM 
Childs, Jeffrey (ichilds@cobank.a>m) 
Update 

Jeff, 

Yesterday the closings of the CFC revolving line of credit amendment and the Century 
Transaction occurred. As of today. Century is being served by Kenergy with power purchased 
on the wholesale marl<et at market-based prices. The CFC revolver remains in place with 
amendments that, among other things, avoid an automatic default caused by the termination 
late yesterday of the 2009 wholesale power agreement related to service by Big Rivers to 
Kenergy for Kenergy's obligations to Century under the 2009 retail service agreement. 

Big Rivers was notified by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) on August 16, 2013 
we should receive a rate order in the 'Century* rate case in three to four weeks. On August 16, 
2013, our Board of Directors approved placing the 'Century' rate case rates into effect August 
20, 2013, subject to refund when we receive the final order. This means we are placing into 
effect the original ask of $74.5 million per the tariffs that Big Rivers filed with its application on 
January 15, 2013. Please note two subsequent orders from the PSC resulted in this initial ask 
being reduced to $68.6 million. However, we concluded that we did not have the authority to 
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

•BilkHnAeH.GfA.Cm' 
VP Accounting, Rates antJ CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The infomialiwi contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to whidi it is drectly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or tailing of any ac:tion In reliance upon, this inftirmation by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the materia! from your/any storage medium. 
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Biliie Richert 

From: BiHto Richert 
Tueectey, July 09.2013 1:48 PM 
Viclor.VbOwdcus(la.gov 
chefyLt^ckQwdcusdagov 
Procedural Schedule fbr the Century Agreements Case No. 2013-00221 
Procedural Order (2013-00221}.pdf 

Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

Victor, 
Hope this finds you well. I've attached the Commission's order for the procedural schedule in the Century Agreements 
Case No. 2013-00221. Please let me know If you have questions regarding this or about our Century rate case hearing 
(Case No. 2012-00535) which was last week. We are awaiting the Commisston's order on approving the amendments to 
our $50 million revohrer with CFC (Case No. 2013-00125). I'll keep you posted. 

Regards, 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270)577-6221 

The hifonnation contained In this transmbsron is intended only for the person or entity to which it Is directly addressed or copied, il may contain material of 
confidential andA>r private nature. Any review, retransmission, disseminatkm or other use of, or taking of any actton in reliance upon, this infonnation by persons or 
entities other than the Irdended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infomiation contained therein by enor. please contact the sender and 
delete the material from youi/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 
From: BHIie Richert 
Sent: Thureday. July 11, 2013 9:37 PM 
To: Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov 
Subject Fwd: Press Release Issued 
Attachments: Big Rhrers Press Release July 11 201 S.pdf 

Fyi. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™in , an .AT&T 4 0 L T E smartphone 

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
kgvin-rqgg@moQdy$.com 

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
attachment thereto, i n whole or i n part, i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b ited. I f you have r e c e i v e d 
t h i s message i n er r o r , please immediately n o t i f y us by telephone, fax or e-mail and 
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
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Billis Richert 

Prom: Billie Richert 
Monday, July 15, 2013 11:55 AM 
Viotor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov 
Bob Berry 
Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

Sent: 
To: 
C c ; 
Subject: 

Victor, 

Hope this finds you doing well. When 1 called your office this morning, Cheryl's backup did not know if you were in 
today, so I left you a voice mail on your cell phone. Bob Berry and I are requesting a conference call to discuss the RUS 
timeline for reviewing the Century agreements and to notify you that we are targeting a transaction closing on or prior 
to Friday, August 16*. Victor, are you available this afternoon for a call? We greatly appreciate your time. 

Thank you. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The information contained in thfe transmission is htended only for the person or entity lo which it is directly addressed or copied. H may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this nfomnation by persons or 
entittes ottier than the intended recipient Is not alowed. If you receive this message and the infomiation contained Oierein by error, please corHact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sent: 
To: 
C c : 

From: Billie Richert 
Monday, July 15, 2013 3:34 PM 
Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov 
cheryl.bIaok@vwJc. usda.gov 
Rnal Order to Amend C F C $50 million Revolver 
Rnal Order.pdf 

Per attached. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Eiectric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or ̂ tity to which it is directly addressed or copied, it may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmissiim, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infoimation by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained therein by enw, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

Prom: 
Sent: 
To: 
C c : 

Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC <Victor.Vu@vwjc.usda.gov> 
Tuesday, July 15. 2013 10:01 AM 
Billie Richert 
Bob Beny; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC 
Re: Request for Conference CaN re: Century Agreements Sul^ect: 

Biilie, 

I am out of the office this weelc. I will return next Monday, July 22. Please check with John Sanders to arrange for a 
conference call. Thanks. 

From: Billie FUchert [mailto:Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 04:55 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Beny <Bob.Berry@bigrivers.coni> 
Subject: Requ^ for Conference Call re: Ctentury Agreements 

Hope this finds you doing well. When I called your office this morning, Cheryl's backup did not know if you were in 
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
201 Third street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-5221 

The information contained In this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, disseminalion or olher use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, (lis Information by persons or 
entKles other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the materfai from your/any storage medium. 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. I f you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 

Victor, 
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From: Vu, Vidnr - RD, Washington, DC rmailto:Victor.Vu®wdc.usda.aov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16,2013 10:01 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Cc: Bob Berry; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: Re: Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

Billie, 

I am out ofthe office this week. I will return next Monday, July 22. Please check with John Sanders to arrange for a 
conference call. Thanks. 

From: Billie Richert [mailto:BiHie.Richert@biqrivers.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 04:55 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Ben7 <Bob.Berfvg>biarlvers.com> 
Subject: RKiuest fbr Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

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
to Friday, August 16*''. Victor, are you available this afternoon for a call? We greatly appreciate your time. 

Thank you. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it Is diredly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taiting of any action in reliance upon, this infonnation by persons or 
entities other than the intended redpient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
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
From: Billie Richeit 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15,2013 10:34 AM 
To: V u . Victor-RD. Washington. DC' 
C c : Bob Beny: Sanders, John - RD, Wa^ington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC; Jim Milier (imiRer@smsmlaw.com) 
Subject: R E : Request fbr Conference Call re: Centuiy Agreanents 

Will do. Thank you, Victor. 

From: Vu, Vfctor - RD, Washington, DC [mailto:Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Cc: Bob Berry; Anders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wa - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: Re: Request fbr Conference Call re: Century /^reements 

Billie, 

I am out ofthe office this week. I will return next Monday, July 22. Please check with John Sanders to arrange for a 
conference call. Thanks. 

From: Billie Ridiett [mailto:Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 04:55 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Berry <Bob.Berry@bigrivers.cx»m> 
Subject: Request for Conference Call ne: Century Agreements 

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
to Friday, August 16*^ Victor, are you available this afternoon for a call? We greatly appreciate your time. 

Thankyou. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-5190 
Mobile: (270)577-6221 

The infonnation contained in this Iransmission Is intended only for the person or entity to whIdi it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidenttal and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taldng of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the Infomiation (xintained therein by enor, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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This electronic message contains itiformation generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
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

From: Billie Ricliert 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 1:43 PM 
To: Vu , Victor - RD, Washins^on, D C ; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC (John.Sanders@wdc.usda.gov) 
C c : Bob Berry; 'Moy. Wei - RD, Washington, D C ; Jim Miller Qmiller@smsmlav»f.com) 
Subject: R E : Request for Conference Call re: Centuiy Agreements 

John, 
This is to confirm our conference call with you, Victor and others this Wednesday, July 24'^ 9:00 Eastern/8:00 
Central. Please provide a conference number for us to call you. 

Thank you for coordinating. We look forward to speaking with you on Wednesday. 

Regards, 

Billie 

From: Billie Rk:heit 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: 'VU, Victor - RD, Washington, DC' 
Cc: Bob Beny; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC; Jim Miller Omiller@smsmlaw.(X)m) 
Subject: RE: Request for Conference C îll re: Century Agreements 

Will do. Thank you, Victor. 

From: Vu, VtOor - RD, Washington, DC [mailto:Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Billie Richert 
Cc: Bob Berry; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC 
Sut^ect: Re: Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

Billie, 

I am out ofthe office this week. I will return next Monday, July 22. Please check with John Sanders to arrange for a 
conference call. Thanks. 

From: Billie Richert [mailto:Billie.Richert@blgrivers.com] 
Sent; Monday, July 15, 2013 04:55 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Berry <Bob.Berry@bigrivers.com> 
Subject: Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

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

The tnlomiilion oontalmd in this transmission is intended only forme person or entty to wtddi H is directly addressed or copied. R may contain matedd of 
contidsnlial and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissenwnaBon or other use of, or taking of any actton in reflance upon, this Womiation by persons or 
entities oSter than the Intended recipient Is not aHowed. If you receive this message and the mftinnation contairted therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the nuterial from your̂ any storage medium. 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure ofthe information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. I f you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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Billie Richert 

From: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC <Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov> 
IVIonday, July 22, 2013 1:51 PM 
Billie Richeit; Bob Beny; Jim Miller 
Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC 
R E : Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

Sent: 
To: 
C c : 
Subject: 

The conference call number is: 

1-800-981-3173 CODE: 0285 

We look fonward to the call on Wednesday, July 24, 2013 at 9:00 AM EDT. Thank you. 

Victor T. Vu I Director, Power Supply Division 
Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service | Eiectric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W., Room 0270-5 | Washington, DC 20250-1568 
Tel: 202-720-6436 | Cell: 202-365-7708 | Fax: 202-720-1401 
www.rurdev.usda.qov/UEP HQmePa9e.html 

"Committed to the future of rural communities" 

CONFIDENTTALITY NOTICE; This e-mail message and all ottachments arc for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contoin 

confidential ond privilege information that must be protected from public disclosure. I f you are not the intended recipient, any use. discbsure, 

copying or distribution of the informotion in or attached to this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender and destroy all 
copies of the e-mail message. Thank you. 

From; Billie Richert [mailto:Billie.Richert@bigrivers.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:43 PM 
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Beny; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC; Jim Miller 
Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

John, 
This is to confirm our conference call with you, Victor and others this Wednesday, July 24* 9:00 Eastern/8:00 
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
To: 'Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC 
Cc: Bob Beny; Sanders, John - RD, Washington, DC; Moy, Wei - RD, Washington, DC; Jim Miller nmiller@smsmlaw.com) 
Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call re: Century Agreements 

Will do. Thank you, Victor. 

Regards, 

Billie 
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Billie Richert 
From: Biliie Ricliert 

Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:45 AM 
Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov 
Nicholas R. Castlen 
S&P Report 
S&P Rating Report - Big Rivers Electric - Final 20130802.pdf 

SMit: 
To: 
C c : 
Sutject: 
Attachments: 

Victor, 
Attached is the latest S&P report Issued August 02,2013, which affirms the BB- rating with a negative outlook. 

Regards, 

Billie 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, KY 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
IVlobile: (270) 577-6221 

The infomiation contained in this trwismlssion is intended only for ttie person or entity to wliich it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taldng of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient Is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

BilRe Richert 
WecfcieKlay, August 14,2013 2:32 PM 
\fi<tor.Vu@wclc.usda.gov 
Older In CenfaHy Docunrtent Case 
201300221 08142013.pdf 

Per attached. 

VP Accounting, Rates and CFO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
201 Third Street 
Henderson, IOC 42420 

Corporate: (270) 827-2561 
Office Direct: (270) 844-6190 
Mobile: (270) 577-6221 

The inlbnnation cwitakied in Ill's transmission is intended only for the person or entity to v^idi it is direct^ addressed or copied. It may contain matenal of 
confidential and/or pnvs«e nature. Any review, relransmissiwi, dissemination or mer use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infwmation by persons or 
enMes other than the intended redpient is not aHowed. If you receive this message and the infonnation contained ttierein by enor, please contact the sender and 
delete the material fiXHn your/any storage medium. 
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Billie Richert 

From: 
S w t : 
To: 
SubjMt: 

BlIRe Rictieit 
TuBSday, August 20. 2013 4:04 PM 
Victor. Vu@wdc. usda.gov 
Update 

Victor, 

Hope all Is well. Please see the following for an update: 

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
Kenergy for Kenerg/ s obligations to Century under the 2009 retail service agreement. 

Big Rivers was notified by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) on August 16, 2013 
we should receive a rate order in the 'Century" rate case in three to four weeks. On August 16, 
2013, our Board of Directors approved placing the 'Century* rate case rates into effect August 
20, 2013, subject to refund when we receive the final order. This means we are placing Into 
effect the original ask of $74.5 million per the tariffs that Big Rivers filed with its application on 
January 15,2013. Please note two subsequent orders from the PSC resulted in this initial ask 
being reduced to $68.6 million. However, we concluded that we did not have the authority to 
implement rates that were different than the rates in the proposed tariffs. We did not amend 
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

The information contained in ttiis transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of 
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking ot any action in reliance upon, IWs infomialion by persons or 
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entHies other than the intended recipient is not allovmd. If you receive this message and the infomiation contaned t h e r ^ by error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your/any storage medium. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC <Gerard.lWoore@wdc.usda.gov> 
Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:05 PIVI 
Lindsay Barron 
Big Rivers 2013 
KY62 2013 LF UPDATE apprv itr.pdf 

Good afternoon Lindsay: Please find attached the approval letter associated with the Big Rivers 2013 Load Forecast. Hard 

copies ofthe letter will be mailed within a few days. 

Gerard IVI. Moore | Branch Chief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service | Electric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. ] Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.205.9692 | Fax: 202.720.7491 
vvvvw.rurdev.usda.gov 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this 
message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. I f you 
believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 

Gerry 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC <Gerard.l\/loore@wdc.usda gov> 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:39 AM 
Lindsay Barron 
RE: Big Rivers CO. List 

Probably out today (hard copies) but I can send you an electronic copy if needed. 

Gerard M. IVIoore ( Branch Chief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service | Electric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. ] Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.205.9692 | Fa.\: 202.720.7491 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 

From: Lindsay Barron rmailto:Llndsay.Barron(a)biarivers.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11:33 AM 
To: Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: Re: Big Rivers CC. List 

Those addresses look good. May I ask, what should I anticipate in the load forecast letter? 

Thanks! 

Lindsay 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 25, 2013, at 10:20 AM, "Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC" <Gerard.Moore@wdc.usda.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning Lindsay: I plan to use the addresses below on the load forecast letter. I was wondering if you 

could review the titles and addresses (below) for accuracy. 

Gerry, 

Gerry 
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Gerard M. Moore | Branch Cliief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service | Eleclric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. | Washington. D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.205.9692 | Fax: 202.720.7491 
wvvvv.rurdev.usda.gov 

From: Lopez-Mori, Ricardo - RD, Washington, DC 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 8:01 AM 
To: Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: Big Rivers CC. List 

Mr. Mark A. Bailey 
President and CEO 
Big Rivers Electric Corporation, Inc. 
P.O. Box 24 
Henderson, Kentucky 42419-0024 

Mr. Burns Mercer 
President and CEO 
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corp. 
P.O. Box 489 
Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108-0489 

Mr. G. Kelly Nuckols 
President/ CEO 
Jackson Purchase Energy Corp. 
P.O. Box 4030 
Paducah, Kentucky 42002-4030 

Mr. Gregory Starheim 
President and CEO 
Kenergy Corporation 
P.O. Box 18 
Henderson, Kentucky 42419-0018 

Ricardo Lopez Mori | Electric Engineer 
Rural Development Case No. 2013-00199 
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uepartment of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. i Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.720.0519 | Fax: 202.720.7491 
www.rurdev.usdQ.qov 

"Committed to the future of rural communities" 

"Estamos dedicados al future de las comunidades rurales" 

This electronic message contains infonnation generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized 
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil 
or criminal penalties. I f you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 
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From: Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC <Gerard.Moore@wdc.usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:20 AM 
To: Lindsay Barron 
Subject: FW: Big Rivers CC. List 

Good Morning Lindsay:! plan to use the addresses below on the load forecast letter. I was wondering if you could review the 

titles and addresses (below) for accuracy. 

Gerry 

Gerard IVl. IVIoore | Branch Chief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Development j Rural Utilities Service j Electric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. \ Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.205.9692 | Fa.K: 202.720.7491 
vvwvv.rurdev.usda.gov 

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
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. . . urchase Energy Corp. 
P.O. Box 4030 
Paducah, Kentucky 42002-4030 

Mr. Gregory Starheim 
President and CEO 
Kenergy Corporation 
P.O. Box 18 
Henderson, Kentucky 42419-0018 

Ricardo Lopez Mori | Electric Engineer 
Rural Development 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. | Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.720.0519 | Fax: 202.720.7491 
www.rurdev.usda.qov 

"Committed to the future of rural communities" 

"Estamos dedicados al future de las comunidades rurales" 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this 
message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you 
believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington. DC <Gerard.Moore@wdc.usda.gov> 
Thursday, June 13, 2013 12:06 PM 
Lindsay Barron 
RE: Big Rivers Load Forecast Worl< Plan 

Hello Lindsay: I am still working on that but i should be back to you early next week. 

Gerard M. Moore | Branch Cliief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Dcvebpnienl | Rural Utilities Service j Electric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. | Washington, D.C. 20250 
Phone: 202.205.9692 1 Fax: 202.720.7491 
wwv/.rurdev.usda.gov 

From: Lindsay Barron fmailto:Lindsay.Barron@btqrivers.coml 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:15 AM 
To: Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Load Forecast Work Plan 

Good morning Gerry! Do you have an update on the status of our Load Forecast review? 

Thanks so much! 

From: Moore, Gerard - RD, Washington, DC fmailto:Gerard.Moore(g)wdc.usda.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8:21 AM 
To: Lindsay Barron 
Subject: Big Rivers Load Forecast Work Plan 

Good Morning Lindsay: i got your voicemail. The approval letter you received is for the Load Forecast Work Plan. The LFWP 
needs approval before a load forecast can be approved. We have your load forecast in-house now and are reviewing i t I 
expect you may hear something back from us next week on the LF. 

Gerry 

Lindsay 
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Let me know if you have additional questions. 

Gerard M, Moore | Branch Chief - Energy Forecasting 
Rural Development j Rural Utilities Service | Electric Program 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Mail Stop 1569 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. j Washington, D.C. 20250 
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

Moore, Gerard - RD. Washington, DC <Gerard.Moore@wdc.usda.gov> 
Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8;21 AM 
Lindsay Barron 
Big Rivers Load Forecast Work Plan 

Good Morning Lindsay: I got your voicemail. The approval letter you received is for the Load Forecast Work Plan. The LFWP 
needs approval before a load forecast can be approved. We have your load forecast in-house now and are reviewing it. I 
expect you may hear something back from us next week on the LF. 

Let me know if you have additional questions. 

Gerard M. IVIoore 1 Branch Chief - Energy Forecasting 
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

Jackson, Bard - RD, Washington, DC <Bard.Jackson@wdc.usda.gov> 
Monday, July 29, 2013 6:12 AM 
Lindsay Barron 
RE: Big Rivers' TVA Transmission Renewal 

Hi Lindsay, 
I got your voice message. We have no objection or issues with the extension and consider it approved upon completion of the 60-day period. No other 
response is forthcoming. 
Please let me know if you need anything else from us. 

Bard C. Jackson, P.E. 

Electrical Engineer, Power Delivery Engineering Branch | Power Supply Division 
tJ.S. Department of Agriculture ] Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service 
1400 Independence Ave. S.W. j Washington, DC 20250 
Tel: 202-720-1406 \ Fax: 202-720-1401 
bard.iackson@wdc.usda.gQv 

From: Lindsay Barron [mailto:Lindsay.Barron@bigrivers.coml 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:47 PM 
To: Jackson, Bard - RD, Washington, DC 
Subject: Big Rivers' TVA Transmissk>n Renewal 

Good afternoon! Hope things are going well in your neck of the woods! 

I just left you a voicemail, but wanted to follow up with an email. 

As we discussed in May, Big Rivers will be required to renew our TVA transmission no later than July 31. I haven't yet seen an approval letter from RUS of our 
plan to renew. Do you know if it has been issued or will be issued? Based on our calculation, the 60 day review period will expire no later than midnight on 
Monday, July 29. 

Sincerely, 

Bard, 
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.. V.1 s nas not received a response fronfi RUS at that point, we will execute the renewal as planned; however, if possible, I'd really like for you to confirm if a 
response is forthcoming. 

As always, I really appreciate your help with this! 

Thanks so much! 

Lindsay 

Lindsay M Barron, CTJA 
Vice Tresident Energy Services 
Big Bivers ECectric Corporation 
TO Box 24 
Jienderson, Xy 42419 
2/0.844-6194 office 
270.993-1594 moBik 

The ifjformalion contained in Ihis iransmission is intended only tor Ihe person or entity lo which il is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidenlial and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, 
disseminalion or olher use ol, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infonnation by persons or enlilies olher lhan the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the Information contained 
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium. 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this 
message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you 
believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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